- I. Opening Prayer Aidan Rezner
 - A. Aidan Rezner: My name is Aidan Rezner and I am your new Student Body Vice President. This is Jared over here, he is the current Student Union Parliamentarian; We will be voting on the next Student Union Parliamentarian today. Our SAO Advisor, Mo, is on a cruise, so Devon Sanchez-Ossorio is here in her place.
- II. Oaths of Office
 - A. Daniel M. Jung, Student Body President
 - B. Aidan C. Rezner, Student Body Vice President
 - C. Senators
- III. Roll Call ND Intro and Fun Fact
 - A. Let us know if you prefer a different name!
- IV. Approval of March 29 Minutes
- V. Executive Announcements
 - A. Review of Constitutional Duties Article III
 - B. ListServ and Upcoming Senate Directory
 - Aidan Rezner: I am more than happy to talk with you guys to get to know you. I will be making a Slack for you all to communicate with each other and to keep it all in one place. The link will be sent out later today.
 - C. <u>Parliamentary Procedure</u> Jared Schlachet
 - 1. Proxy Form Available here

- a) Jared Schlachet: For all the new senators who were at the workshop, I went through most of the procedure already. The flow you need to know that is most important is we start each item by reading it outloud, unless someone makes a motion to dispense of the reading. Next, we automatically move onto questioning where any member of the Senate can ask a question. From there, there must be a motion to move out of questioning to debate; This requires a majority. Questioning is where the Senate can figure out what they should do with regards to matters at hand. During the vote, there needs to be a ½ majority to pass. From voting, we ask for approval, disapproval, or disdain. For all motions, they require a second.
- b) Aidan Rezner: Regarding attendance, if you cannot attend, you can and should send a proxy. An email will be sent with an official attendance policy, but, in general, if you are not going to be here, send a proxy and email me.
- 2. Email agenda items to <u>arezner@nd.edu</u>, <u>mdoyle10@nd.edu</u>, and the new parliamentarian
 - a) Aidan Rezner: Myself, Mo, and our new parliamentarian are in charge of creating the agenda. Everyone needs to email for resolutions, announcements, or anything like that in order for it to get on the agenda. Also, please do not email Jared, but include our new parliamentarian after he is approved today on emails.

VI. General Orders

A. SO 2324-01: An Order to Amend the Constitution of the Undergraduate Student

Body to Revise Article IV

1. Questioning

- a) Hunter Brooke: Just so that I can make sure everyone understands what is happening, correct me if I'm wrong, but you guys are amending the Constitution to add a department in Student Government.
- b) Aidan Rezner: Yes. We are not getting rid of any department, just adding a new one.
- c) Hunter Brooke: Can I ask what the department is and why you want to add it?
- d) Daniel Jung: Of course. We recognize that the international population at Notre Dame is 9% of the student body. We believe this department is a great way to show international students they are included here, which is why we want a department catered towards their needs. Things like international travel and how to navigate the job market are just two of the many topics we hope to address through the department. Overall, we hope the department can mitigate some of those struggles.
- e) Clay Chauncey: What are some ideas you are trying to do within the department?

f) Daniel Jung: Well, we have 2 main areas, including professional development and on-campus engagement. We want to help international students navigate the job market and be able to access the resources here with ease. Essentially, the goal is to highlight and showcase exactly what it means to be a Notre Dame Student student and what it looks like.

2. Debate

a) Hunter Brooke: I think it's a good idea. I have lots of international friends and I am an international student myself, so I think it will be helpful. I am in favor and support.

3. Vote

a) The order is passed.

B. Nominations

1. Nomination for Chief of Staff

- a) Questioning
 - (1) Sam Godinez: Can I get a quick overview of what the Chief of Staff does?
 - (2) Collette Doyle: I work on leading the executive cabinet. All of the 23 directors report to me and I help them with all things enacting in the department. I also assist the Student Body President and lead the executive cabinet in all events in addition to regular cabinet meetings.

- (3) Hunter Brooke: Can you share things you are looking forward to and excited for?
- (4) Collette Doyle: I am excited to work with the lovely directors behind me, who are all incredible and highly accomplished individuals that are so passionate. I look forward to seeing all of the work actualize this year and I cannot wait to help them facilitate that.
- (5) Sam Godinez: Correct me if I am wrong, but I read that the office of Chief of Staff is going to be expanded.
- (6) Collette Doyle: I apologize, but I get some clarity please?
- (7) Sam Godinez: It says you will help run executive cabinet meetings?
- (8) Aidan Rezner: Actually, those meetings have been happening a long time. Jared pushed through a constitutional amendment at the last senate meeting to make it official in the Constitution notice, and that was amended.
- (9) Jared Schalacet: There is not a changing of the office, we are just making that current thing clear in the Constitution.
- (10) Paul Sotller: Hi Collette. You have to spend the next year of your life in a Disney Pixar movie. Which movie and why?
- (11) Collette Doyle: Toy Story.

- (12) Paul Stoller: Would you be a human or a toy?
- (13) Collette Doyle: I would be a toy.
- b) Debate
- c) Vote
 - (1) The nomination is approved.
- 2. Nomination for Student Union Secretary
 - a) Questioning
 - (1) Hunter Brooke: Who is taking the minutes while you are being questioned?
 - (2) Isabella Tardio: Sofie Stitt is doing it.
 - (3) Aidan Rezner: Sofie Stiff has delegated it to Ryann, the former student union secretary.
 - (4) Paul Stoller: You are given a cat, a beautiful cat. For every second you put the cat in the microwave, you get a million dollars. How many seconds are you putting in?
 - (5) Isabella Tardio: None.
 - (6) Paul Stoller: Good for you.
 - b) Debate
 - (1) Clay Chauncey: I have to say, a Mendoza student saying they would not put a cat in the microwave is questionable.
 - c) Voting
 - (1) The nomination is approved.
- 3. Nomination for Executive Controller

- a) Questioning
 - (1) Hunter Brooke: What are you looking forward to most while working with FMB?
 - (2) Allison O'Connor: I am excited to work with more people with similar interests to me; Hannah is an accounting major. Also, it lets me put my degree to use.
 - (3) Paul Stoller: What was your favorite toy as a kid to play with?
 - (4) Allison O'Connor: Legos
- b) Debate
- c) Voting
 - (1) The nomination is approved.
- 4. Nominations for Executive Cabinet Directors
 - a) Aidan Rezner: This is the nomination for 22 directors. I want to encourage you to dispense of reading #1 and encourage you to vote in block so we do not need to go through each one individually.
 - b) Questioning
 - (1) Paul Stoller: Question for Lizzie Stifel, director of environmental, no sustainability. What is your favorite plant and why?
 - (2) Lizzie Stifel: A flower in Senegal found in the middle of the desert.

- (3) Paul Stoller: One second, and final question for Lizzie. If you did not notice, reusable cups today were half the size. Is this your fault?
- (4) Lizzie Stifel: For context, Paul uses these every day and, no it is not my fault.
- (5) Sam Godinez: Question for Bernice. I, myself, am an international student. What steps are you planning to take to integrate into the student introduction to Notre Dame.
- (6) Bernice Antoine: Well, I want to add in transition tools, especially with things like online platforms and dining halls, work with welcome weekend, an international night, and opportunities to engage in a cultural showcase. This would give the opportunity to present countries and cultural phenomenons of culture, beyond food; I want people to form connections. While this is planned to be in the pring, I need to start now. It is ongoing. There are two mechanics: in the halls and through administration. I want to give additional resources for international students to help with transition. Things like Football and Finding a Job 101, partnered with FGLI to have resources. like workshops for community building activities. These are a few of many ideas to allow them to strive on campus, and make the dome their home.

- (7) Jayden Espinoza: Question for Ben. There are lots of political perspectives on campus. What will you do to make sure all perspectives are protected?
- (8) Ben Martin: It is hard on campus for people to speak freely.

 I am committed to engaging all perspectives. I am in the process in creating my department, and I already sent out my application to various groups, like CDems, CReps, and Bridge ND to apply. I also want to work on getting speakers that students are actually interested in. Engage with students positively.
- (9) Clay Chauncey: Question for Emmas. Which one is Health Emma and which is Wellness Emma?
- (10) Emma Prestage: We will work collaboratively.
- (11) Emma Ronck: Emma squared
- (12) Jayden Espinoza: Question for Connor, director LGBTQ+. What are some planned initiatives?
- (13) Connor Marrott: I am proud of the education across departments, including philosophy, theology, and gender students. But I hope to let these classes be available beyond gender studies majors. I want there to be Conversations about LGBTQ health, as well as spread DEI training within faculty and police officers.

- (14) Rose Nguyen: Question for Alex. Not everyone is on social media and emails are sometimes hard to get information across. What are some creative ways you plan on communicating with the student body in your position?
- (15) Alex Neff: On top of our social media and emails, we also put graphics on the LED signs around campus. We still will have some posters, even though they are not as effective. I want to prioritize creating engaging content.
- (16) Question for Cheyenne. Can you talk about your plan for FGLI for the upcoming year. As a first generation student, I found it difficult to transition to a school like this.
- (17) Cheyenne Stewart: With the FGLI department, I want to connect the student body. Last year was the first year for the department and I want to continue to build it. Tavyn, the former director, was a pioneer. I want to work with FGLI advising to give students someone specific to go to that can cater towards their specific needs. I also hope to work with other departments. Another goal is to ensure students understand OSE so they can possibly get funding and know how the process works. I want to further explore the TLP program to connect other FGLI groups on campus that reach students, but are more exclusive; These groups are not connected. I will continue Golden Gen dinners.

Things like the financial mentorship night with Hums we just had will continue; This was an opportunity for FGLI students to learn about financial literacy and building credit. In general, I want the department to be a place of support on campus that is willing to help anyone as an FLGI student for future years.

- (18) Jayden Espinoza: Question for Lena. What ways can the women's initiative department be expanded to include other genders?
- (19) Lena Dougherty: Title IX is for all genders. I am working on programming to include all gender identities. There will be new regulations in May, and I plan to communicate that. I also hope to hold a Title IX forum.
- (20) Question for Joey. My first year advisor sucks. What will the department of academic affairs look to do to improve this for first year students?
- (21) Joey Kositzke: I am looking to open conversations to understand the inner workings of advising. There are lots of administrators I plan to work with. I have experience with the first year advising team and plan to continue. I want to better the freshman entering experience during the summer. For example, there are not many sample schedule resources for their specific major and what a schedule looks like.

With this department, I can't just do work with students, I also need to work with administrators.

- (22) Paul Stoller: Sarah, I am excited to see you in this position again; I know you are very busy outside of this role, but you have killed it. What do you plan to take from last year and use this year?
- (23) Sarah Mahoney: There are lots of things ongoing with programs, not just policy. I plan to connect with administration, specifically those who I have pre-established relationships with. I hope to continue some of the unfinished business from last year with Nadim that was not able to be completed. I also hope to add beyond that. One thing is to figure out ND Central and look for a work around. I definitely plan to continue things like "Flick on Field" plus more.
- c) Debate
 - (1) Louis Cornett: Do we really need 2 Emmas?
- d) Vote
 - (1) The nominations are approved.
- 5. Nomination for Student Union Parliamentarian
 - a) Clay Chauncey: Move to dispense of the reading.
 - b) Hunter Brooke: Is that debatable? I think it is an important position, particularly for us to understand how the senate works.

Out of respect for the nomination and nominees, I think we should read it.

- c) Aidan Rezner: You can make a motion, but you need a second.
- d) Seconded to dispense
- e) Aidan Rezner: The reading is dispensed with.
- f) Questioning
 - (1) Sam Godinez: It says you were in the senate last year working on comcon. Can you tell us a couple orders you wrote and were proud of?
 - (2) Griffin McAndrew: I was a part of only one that got through. It was actually written with Hunter to change the timeline of impeachment hearings.

g) Debate

(1) Hunter Brooke: I worked with Griff last year also on comcon with him. We had an interesting relationship. There were times we didn't agree. I also applied for this position.

But, if it did not go to me, I think Griffin is a fine person to have the position. He will do a great job and he has a great understanding of parliamentary procedure. Also, because we did not read the letter, I hold Koryn's option to high esteem and think her judgment is sound.

- (2) Clay Chauncey: I agree. Griff is in my section and will do a great job. Also, thank you Jared for all your work as parliamentarian.
- (3) Hunter Brooke: I cede time to Luca, a former senator.
- (4) Luca: I am a former senator from Pangborn. Worked with Griff. I want to express support for him as a parliamentarian. Some senators do not take the role seriously and just do it for the resume; there are a few that are committed and really know the constitution. Griff is one of those people. Ready to take on the job and secede Jared.
- (5) Sam Godinez: He is really qualified for this role.
- h) Vote
 - (1) The nomination is approved.
- 6. Nomination for Judicial Council Vice President of Elections
 - a) Questioning
 - (1) Hunter Brooke: First question. Where are... oh, hi. So, do you think you can share, since we did not read your nomination, some experience personally and what you are looking forward to?
 - (2) Ryn Weiss: This past year I served on the election committee. It was a great experience and taught me how to manage this role. I am excited to pick a diverse group of students to fairly and accurately reflect the student body.

- (3) Sam Godinez: It is ok if you do not know how to answer, but last election I had some difficulties accessing the vote.

 Many people in my dorm had this issue too, and it actually discouraged people from voting. If they cannot access it the first time, they will not vote. I read this led to a decrease in voter response from 50% to 30%. How will you seek to resolve this?
- (4) Koryn Isa: I cede my time to Madison Nemeth.
- (5) Madison Nemeth: This year, there was a transition to ND central, and we are aware of the difficulty with freshmen. There basically was a button that needed to be pressed to fix it. We fixed it. Also, there was no evidence it decreased turnout. While we have ideas, I will not disclose those.

b) Debate

- (1) Avery Gahler: Ryn lives in Badin and she is great. Very supportive.
- (2) Sam Godinez: I am going to throw in support for her, but also hope to acknowledge that I hope the situation with voting was cleared up.
- c) Vote
 - (1) The nomination is approved.
- 7. Nomination for Judicial Council Vice President of Peer Advocacy
 - a) Questioning

- (1) Hunter Brooke: I have a similar question. Please share some experience in the past and what you are looking forward to.
- (2) Thomas Musgrave: I have served for two years as peer advocate, starting as a first semester freshman. I think it is a great resource, but barely used. I support the process in OCS but also to make peer advocates more available to the student body. Most people do not know the formal procedure of getting peer advocate. I have mostly had informal situations where people knew I was a peer advocate and just asked. I hope to reach out to Residential Life to make the resource more known.
- b) Debate
- c) Vote
 - (1) The nomination is approved.

C. A Resolution Bestowing Emeritus Status on Patrick Lee

Aidan Rezner: I would like to ask that this reading is not dispensed with. It
is the proper protocol out of respect for Patrick Lee, Sofie Stitt, Nicole
Bauman, and Madison Nemeth for all of their hard work this year. I ask
this as the chairperson of the senate.

2. Debate

a) Daniel: I just want to say very briefly that Patrick is a big reason why Aidan and I ran. He did such amazing work for the student

- union. If have not had the opportunity to talk, he really is an amazing guy and everyone should talk to him if you get the chance. I think this should go through unanimously.
- b) Anna Dray: I just want to say that Patrick, to me, is the definition of leader. I was the director of university policy last year and am again. Any work this year is done because of his help last year.
 Maybe he will read this later, but he is an amazing leader.
- c) Collette Doyle: I cede my time to Nicole Bauman.
- d) Nicole Bauman: I was the former chief of staff. Patrick is the reason I canceled my study abroad, which I thought I could not do without. Also, it is tradition to go to Nashville in the fall break.

 While all his friends were having fun, instead, he got up at 6 am to get on a zoom with Mike Seamon, head of campus safety, to get handicapped students help during bad weather. I hope to be half the leader he is and continue his legacy.

3. Voting

- a) The resolution is passed.
- D. A Resolution Bestowing Emeritus Status on Sofia Stitt
 - 1. Questioning
 - a) Sam Godinez: What was your least favorite senate meeting and why?

- b) Sofie Stitt: My least favorite was the first one. Everyone is new and nervous. It took time to break ice. After the first, myself, Jared, and the senators got way more comfortable.
- c) Sam Godinez: What was your favorite senate meeting?
- d) Sofie Stitt: One meeting my question was what was your favorite dance move and I made everyone get up and dance. But, all of them were great.
- e) Jayden Espinoza: What will you miss most?
- f) Sofie Stitt: I will miss waking up everyday and knowing I will have an awesome day awaiting. Meetings, senate, talking to Patrick and Nicole. It is a cool feeling. But, that just means I get to be more intentional about it now.

2. Debate

- a) Connor Marrott: Hi, I'm Connor. I do not think Sofie gets enough credit for all work, especially with helping the LGBTQ department. She helped us grow and meet with directors. I think we should recognize all of the unsung work she did.
- b) Collette Doyle: I cede my time to Patrick.
- c) Patrick Lee: Being VP is an interesting Job. Not only are you chairperson of the senate, but the intermediary position between here and executive cabinet. She did it with grace and her dedication was unmatched. I am sure you know that when she gets going, she is impossible to stop. We have gotten so close and I

know this friendship is going to last a lifetime. She is the most deserving.

- d) Hunter Brooke: I cede my time to a former senator.
- e) I was a senator under Sofie and I must say that we do not all understand the responsibilities of her role. In background is personality management and she was always so good at that. The senate was sometimes minutes away from collapsing and she handled that well. She also helped me understand senate, learn how to speak the language and navigate campus.
- f) Koryn Isa: I cede my time to Madison.
- g) Madison Nemeth: Sofie had a very tumultuous term compared to past vice presidents. The senate was often chaotic and had some tense topics, which she handled very well. She is considerate and empathetic. During this difficult year, Sofie made it much easier on me. I fully support this.
- h) Kaitlyn Garcia: I was also a senator last year, but I came into term later in August. I found all of this a little bit confusing and I did not know many people in student government, but she was great at bringing everyone in. With so many characters, she brought everyone together, made people feeel valued, and managed it so well. She is super approachable and energetic. She really made the senate fun. Everyone always knew you could come to her outside of the senate for all things, not just senate stuff.

- i) Emma Prestage: I cede my time to Ryann.
- j) Ryann McTague: Hi, I am the former student Union secret tray, and I got to work with Sofie a lot during senate. Sofie really taught me what a true leader and friend looks like. She is the kindest person, and I am so grateful for her. She is an incredible leader and friend. I have learned so much and continue to learn from her. She is so dedicated inside and outside. I have never heard her complain once. She gave her all in everything she did. I am sorry for getting so emotional, but she is so important to me and she is just an incredible person.

3. Vote

a) The resolution is passed.

E. A Resolution Bestowing Emeritus Status on Nicole Baumann

1. Questioning

- a) Jayden Espinoza: Nicole, how would you describe your time supporting student government?
- b) Nicole Bauman: Great question. I would say it is a bit like motherhood and a bit like herding rabid cats. As Collette says, the chief of staff oversees 23 departments. I got into the role after I helped manage Patrick and Sofie's campaign. Then, I applied for chief of staff. I found out I got the role after I came back from Spring Break and they played Abba and threw balloons at me. I have developed a deep love of this university and the student body.

I have a deep admiration and appreciation for all of the people I have worked with. I would not give it up for anything, including 4 months of European travel. I will never forget it.

- c) Jayden Espinoza: What would emeritus status mean to you?
- d) Nicole Bauman: Well, I did not know what the chief of staff did when Patrick first asked me to apply. So, I looked up past administrations and looked up the chief of staff on LinkedIn. Being in that lineup of people, especially the women, not that men are not great, but you get it, but yeah. The truth is, you can deny any of us. Emeritus status means you think we did a great job and the fact you gave that to us means a lot.

2. Debate

- a) Collette Doyle: I cede my time to Sofie.
- b) Sofie Stitt: Hi, I am Sofie, the former student body vice president.

 Right after Patrick and I got elected, it was just us and our amazing campaign team, but they were not our cabinet. But, the first person to take on a role was Nicole. It was a lot of work, but, as soon as she stepped in, our minds were put to rest. She really came out of the woodworks. I think it was divine intervention that she stepped into my life. She is my best friend and someone I cherish personally. She makes me and Patrick better.
- c) Collette Doyle: I cede my time to Patrick.

- d) Patrick Lee: I want to echo Sofie. I am not sure if any of you know this, but there is a show called West Wing. There is a scene where the president, when choosing his chief of staff, says "you want someone who's smarter than you but is also your best friend". She fits that role perfectly. How many senators here are in their first position? Look, it is a majority of the room. Nicole worked in a few departments, but stepping into this role is crazy. Let her be an example that if you think you need an invite to get into a huge role, you do not. You just need a big personality. She is and she does. If you think the student government or I did a great thing, it was probably Nicole.
- e) Collette Doyle: I have had the honor and privilege of serving as the director of communications under the Patricks and Sofie administration. I got to work with Nicole a lot. She is incredibly assertive and one of the most dependable people over the past couple months while I was stepping into this new role. She is so gracious and understanding when helping to prepare me for a new role. Also, with close to no preparation for the role, she executed the role so well. I hope to emulate half as well as she did and hope to continue in her image.
- f) Emma Prestage: I cede my time to Ryann.
- g) Ryann McTague: Nicole is one of my best friends. We actually changed the role of the student union secretary to let us work

together better. Now, beyond minutes, my role was to help Nicole do more stuff with the background administration part of the executive cabinet. Throughout the term, Nicole, as other people have reflected, was an incredible leader. She is such a strong and independent person. I am so proud of learning from her as a leader and I am so proud to become such close friends with her. She is one of those really special people I know I will have a connection with for the rest of life. She is incredibly supportive to the entire exec cabinet on a professional and personal level.

h) Sam Godiez: I am voting yes because, even though I have only seen Nocle a few times in my hall councils in my dorm, she was always energetic and passionate in the things she promoted, specifically the SLC and South Bend service. She really knew how to excite Dillon, granted she said anyone who did not go to serve was a loser. Either way, she was still so excited.

3. Vote

a) The resolution is passed.

F. A Resolution Bestowing Emeritus Status on Madison Nemeth

- 1. Questioning
- 2. Debate
 - a) Koryn Isa: I just want to say that Madison is leaving really large shoes to fill. Her knowledge of the constitution and workings of student unions are beyond what I imagined. She made my job a lot

easier this term. She is really passionate. I was lucky to be able to work with her when she was parliamentarian and judicial council president. She is so passionate and advanced the student union in a multitude of ways. I hope this passes unanimously.

- b) Hannah Blaskiewicz: I used to be the assistant student union treasurer. While watching the system of the FMB, if there was anything to do with the constitution, she always knew it. She's great.
- c) Hunter Brooke: I echo that. I always did and will continue to respect Madison. Even when we had different views on some things, I repsect her tenacity and strength and level of knowledge. She served in her capacity and all previous roles really well and to the best of her abilities. I give her my full support.
- d) Griffin McAndew: I echo that as well. Madison has been such a great resource during my time as senator. Whenever I needed guidance, like during comcon when I was drafting things, she was there to help. I would not be standing here today without her.
- e) Sam Godinez: I want to share my appreciation to Madison. When I needed help writing an article for the Observer, she took time to help me understand aspects of the Constitution. I really appreciated her time.

3. Vote

a) The resolution is passed.

4. Aidan Rezner: Normally the senate is not like this. There will never be this many nominations. Thank you for bearing with us because these were really important things we needed to be done.

VII. New Business

- A. Executive Department Sign-Ups
 - 1. Learn about departments <u>here!</u>
 - 2. Aidan Rezner: This is the place for things upcoming that will be on the agenda for weeks to come. You can motion to move things up, but this one is for me, so I ask not to vote for this to come up. As a senator, you must serve in one executive department. More information will come out next week, but provided in this link is a very quick, short description of what each department is and does. I ask you to read through and pick your top 3 interests. I will send out a form during the next senate meeting and will try my absolute best to put each of you in one of your top picks.

VIII. Announcements

A. Aidan Rezner: We are in announcements, which is a place for anyone to share things on campus, around the halls, or anything else. I want to thank you for staying with me on this. The meetings will never be this long. Also, I must reiterate with resolution writing that Griff will have a workshop on how to do that from the top, so do not stress; We will make sure you all are prepared. If you ever want to meet with me for an introduction or lunch, I will send out a sign up or you can email me.

- B. Koryn Isa: Off campus elections are coming up in the next few weeks. I just want to remind everyone that senators, judicial council, executive cabinet, and other elected officials cannot endorse anyone. Also, elected officials in executive officer positions are required to be GreeNDot trained by January 1st, so look out for sign ups.
- C. Hunter Brooke: I am a proud employee of SDH.
- D. Aidan Rezner: Yes, you are.
- E. Hunter Brooke: I may be going to NDH.
- F. Aidan Rezner: Replacing NDH Pablo?
- G. Hunter Brooke: On April 9th, there will be an Easter brunch. Very delicious. It is from 9 to 3. I strongly recommended it. Great food. Great ambiance
- H. Joseph Tunney: Fisher: T-10 days until Fisher regatta. If you want to make a boat, sign up. All proceeds to St. Adalbert's School to better their safety procedures and get them locks on doors, because they do not even have them right now. Also, the weather will be 70 degrees, so come.
- I. Lindy Skube: Flaherty food fights. Semifinals are April 12th at 4:30 in both NDH and SDH. The finals will be in NDH.
- J. Sam Godinez: Over the past few weeks, there has been lots of rain and lots of puddles; There have been lots of puddles around Dillon, specifically. If I can show pictures, it is absolutely disgusting. I am currently working with administrators, the director of buildings to fix this. I have presented evidence to improve areas that need repairs, specifically this one. These issues make it tedious and inconvenient for Dillon Hall residents to even enter the building. So, I am

working on a resolution to have the facilities team work on this. If anyone wants to help, email me.

- K. Rose Nguyen: The Korean Association is having dinner and a show. I totally recommend coming.
- L. Lena Dougherty: April is sexual violence month; Student Government will be having lots of events. Once we get all of the information together that will be posted on social media and the LED screens, we would love for you all to share that with your dorms.

IX. Adjournment

A. The meeting is adjourned.